Nur Faizah Tasman

From: Noor Azman Hassan

Sent: Monday, 11 March, 2024 4:04 PM

To: Nur Faizah Tasman; Siti Zurianah Othman

Subject: FW: EMINDAHAN PERKAKASAN ICT (SERVER) PROGRAM SMART MANUFACTURING

INTELLIGENT SERVICE PLATFORM (SMISP) - MPC - Completion of collection

Importance: High

From: Dr. Yoong Siew Wai <ysiew.wai@mimos.my>

Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Noor Azman Hassan <azman@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: Mohd Khairul Ridhwan Baharudin <khairul.baharudin@mimos.my>; Alia Dalila Abdul Jamal <alia.jamal@mimos.my>;
Chia Tiong Hoong <th.chia@mimos.my>; Rajman Md Rawi <rajman@mimos.my>

Subject: RE: EMINDAHAN PERKAKASAN ICT (SERVER) PROGRAM SMART MANUFACTURING INTELLIGENT SERVICE
PLATFORM (SMISP) - MPC - Completion of collection

Importance: High

Good day

The collection of 2 units of server as follow has been completed on 17/1/2024
Type Serial Number
Server Type A 2102311XBKNOK4000396
Server Type B 2102311XBKNOK4000361

For maintenance & support service, please contact the vendor as follow
Haznina Ahmad Kamal (Nina)
Account Manager

CTC Global Sdn Bhd
Unit TA-10-1, Level 10, Tower A, Plaza 33, No. 1, Jalan Kemajuan, Seksyen 13, 46200 Petaling Jaya, Selangor,
Malaysia

Mobile : +6016 239 7517 | email: haznina.kamal@ctc-g.com.my

From: Dr. Yoong Siew Wai

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:58 PM

To: azman@mpc.gov.my; Mohd Khairul Ridhwan Baharudin; Alia Dalila Abdul Jamal; Chia Tiong Hoong; Network
Support; Server Support; Rajman Md Rawi

Subject: EMINDAHAN PERKAKASAN ICT (SERVER) PROGRAM SMART MANUFACTURING INTELLIGENT SERVICE
PLATFORM (SMISP) - MPC - Reminder #1

When: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:30 PM-5:30 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore.

Where: MIMOS DC

Importance: High




Note to MPC'’s colleague

1.
2.
3.
4.
5. Once done with registration, please call En Azam (016-2242034)/En Hanis (018-354 6268), and

Bring along your organisation official stamp & a copy of MITI offer letter

Bring your own packaging material - box/bubble wrapper/masking tape

When reach at MIMOS Guard house, please inform the guard house you want to collect server
- They will direct you to Operation Command Centre (OCC)

At OCC, you are required to register yourself & team

he will bring you to the Data Centre

Ministry/Agency Perbadanan Produktiviti Malaysia (MPC)

Server’s collection info

No

Server’s specification Quantity | Collection Personnel’s info

1.

Type A [ a. Intel Xeon Scalable 2-socket capable platform 1 Name: Noor Azman Hassan
in 2U 8-bay rack mountable server Designation: Penolong Pegaw

b. 2 X Intel Xeon Gold 6140 (2.3GHz/18- Teknologi Maklumat
core/24.75MB/140W) Processor (with Email: azman@mpc.gov.my
heatsink) Contact number: 013 2689 89¢

c. 8 x DDR4 RDIMM IC: 770211-03-6515
Memory,32GB,2400MT/s,1.2V,ECC

d. 4 x HDD,2000GB,NL SAS 12Gb/s,7.2K
rpm,128MB, 2.5inch

e. 1 xLSI3108 SAS/SATA RAID Controller Card,
RAIDO,1,5,6,10,50,60,12Gb/s,1GB Cache

f. 2 x 1Gb Ethernet LAN Ports

g. 2 x 10Gb Ethernet SFP+ Ports (with multi-
mode Optical Transceiver SFP+, 850nm,
0.1km, LC)

h. 2 x 900W Hot Plug Power Supply

Type B [ a. Intel Xeon Scalable 2-socket capable platform 1
in 2U 8-bay rack mountable server

b. 2 X Intel Xeon Gold 6126 (2.6GHz/12-
core/19.25MB/125W) Processor (with
heatsink)

c. 8 x DDR4 RDIMM
Memory,32GB,2400MT/s,1.2V,ECC

d. 4 x HDD,1800GB,SAS 12Gb/s,10K
rpom,128MB, 2.5inch

e. 2x SSD,1600GB SAS 12Gb/s, Mixed use, 3
DWPD

f. 1 x LSI3108 SAS/SATA RAID Controller Card,
RAIDO0,1,5,6,10,50,60,12Gb/s,1GB Cache

g. 2 x 1Gb Ethernet LAN Ports

h. 2 x 10Gb Ethernet SFP+ Ports (with multi-
mode Optical Transceiver SFP+, 850nm,
0.1km, LC)

i. 2x16Gb FC HBA SFP+ Ports (with multi-
mode Optical Transceiver SFP+, 850nm,
0.1km, LC)




No | Server’s specification Quantity | Collection Personnel’s info

[j. 2x900W Hot Plug Power Supply

Total 2

From: Azira Mohamed Hodzai <azira@mpc.gov.my>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 5:42 PM

To: Dr. Yoong Siew Wai

Cc:  Mohd Hisyam Hatimtai; Noor Azman Hassan; Wan Muhammad Al Hakimi Wan Hanafi; Jeva
Baarathy Murty

Subject: RE: KOORDINASI PEMINDAHAN PERKAKASAN ICT (SERVER) PROGRAM SMART
MANUFACTURING INTELLIGENT SERVICE PLATFORM (SMISP) KEPADA KEMENTERIAN/
JABATAN/ AGENSI KERAJAAN YANG BERKAITAN

Dr,

MPC would like to book at 17/1/2024. Below are the details for collection personal:

a. Name — NOOR AZMAN HASSAN

b. Designation — PENOLONG PEGAWAI TEKNOLOGI MAKLUMAT

C. Email — azman@mpc.gov.my

d. Contact number — 013 2689 899

e. IC —770211-03-6515

f. Organisation — MALAYSIA PRODUCTIVITY CORPORATION (MPC)
Thank you.

From: Dr. Yoong Siew Wai <ysiew.wai@mimos.my>

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:50 PM

To: KHAIRUL AZMIN BIN OTHMAN (EKONOMI) <azmin.othman@ekonomi.gov.my>; AZMI BIN
HAJI MAT YASIN (EKONOMI) <azmi@ekonomi.gov.my>; NOR AZLAN JAMALUDIN (KPWKM)
<azlan@kpwkm.gov.my>; MUHAMMAD FAIRUZ ABDULLAH (JKM) <m.fairuz@jkm.gov.my>;
MOHAMMAD FAIZ MAT NOR (LPPKN) <faiz@lppkn.gov.my>; NURUL HAZIMAH BINTI SHABUDIN
(RISDA) <hazimahshabudin@risda.gov.my>; HALIM BIN MAMAT (RISDA) <halim@risda.gov.my>;
MAHLUDDIN B. SAHRIN (MET) <udin@met.gov.my>; SUFFIAN BIN MOHD YUSOFF (MET)
<sufflan@met.gov.my>; norehan@mida.gov.my; arniza@mida.gov.my; Azira Mohamed Hodzai
<azira@mpc.gov.my>; Noor Azman Hassan <azman@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: Rajman Md Rawi <rajman@mimos.my>; Chia Tiong Hoong <th.chia@mimos.my>; i4.0
<i4.0@miti.gov.my>; Dr. Choong Khong Neng <kn.choong@mimos.my>




Subject: KOORDINASI PEMINDAHAN PERKAKASAN ICT (SERVER) PROGRAM SMART
MANUFACTURING INTELLIGENT SERVICE PLATFORM (SMISP) KEPADA KEMENTERIAN/
JABATAN/ AGENSI KERAJAAN YANG BERKAITAN

Importance: High

Good day All

1. Herewith the collection schedule which Puan Intan, MITI, attached together with the meeting
minutes.

Bil.

Tarikh
Hari

Masa
Agency

1
16/1/2024
Selasa

2:30pm

2.
17/1/2024
Rabu
2:30pm
MPC

3.
18/1/2024
Khamis

2:30pm



23/1/2024
Selasa
10:30am
MIDA

5.
23/1/2024
Selasa

2:30pm

6.
24/1/2024
Rabu

10:30am

7.
24/1/2024
Rabu

2:30pm

8.
30/1/2024
Selasa

10:30am

9.
30/1/2024

Selasa



2:30pm

10.
31/1/2024
Rabu
10:30am
11.
31/1/2024
Rabu
2:30pm
12.
14/2/2024
Rabu
2:30pm
13.
15/2/2024
Khamis
2:30pm
2. Please be informed that MIMOS will provide the updates to the collection schedule twice a
week i.e. Wednesday and Friday.
3. We will require info for collection personnel as follow
a. Name
b. Designation
C. Email
d. Contact number
e. IC
f. Organisation



Best Regards
Yoong Siew Wai

012-2870584
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